

DCB Meeting Minutes
5/3/2017

Roll Call Members Present: Brenda Konar (DSO), Katrin Iken, Sarah Traiger, Jared Weems, Reid Brewer, Tracy Martensen, Amanda Kelley, and Sherry Tamone (Chair)

Approve the minutes of the November meeting: We approved via email in December
Approved the agenda

Topics

1) DSO update (Brenda)

- a. The 2017 AAUS meeting is announced. Northeast Michigan.
- b. There could thing as they would make more

uniformity among the members and organizations. The downside is that there is no money to support this review process. Could this be done electronically? Could start in the next couple years.

2) Dive Stats (Brenda): lots of dives in lots of places with lots of divers

6) AAUS divers diving for fun. Dive plan required. These dives would be considered proficiency dives

7) Non AAUS dives (ie..dive buddy is not AAUS Certified)

We discussed whether these can count toward annual dives. Different AAUS organizations have different rules. Some never count them and some do. Some organizations have more flexible dive logs, and are more easily sorted for